

RE: Affordability Fund briefing email

From: "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 10:26:32 -0400

Hi Deputy,

Updated with email addresses for the Advisory Committee:

1. Thunder Bay Hydro (Rob Mace), rmace@tbhydro.on.ca
2. Hydro Ottawa (Bryce Conrad), BryceConrad@hydroottawa.com
3. Alectra (Brian Bentz), brian.bentz@alectra.com
4. Hydro One (Ferio Pugliese), Ferio.Pugliese@HydroOne.com
5. IESO (Terry Young), terry.young@ieso.ca

Further to our conversation last week, I'd like to thank you again for agreeing to participate on the Affordability Fund Advisory Committee. As a next step, and in advance of the Committee's upcoming discussions, we would like to schedule a briefing for Committee members. I have asked Kaili Sermat-Harding, Assistant Deputy Minister, Conservation and Renewable Energy Division, to reach out to your office to arrange a briefing – which could be attended either in person or by conference call – as soon as possible.